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Snehal Jadhav

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: 26 April 2024 15:56
To: Snehal Jadhav
Cc: Chetan Bobade; Tushar Agale
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUIRED - PO/SKPL/22-23/000097

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Approved. 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 3:35 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: APPROVAL REQUIRED - PO/SKPL/22-23/000097 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Ameet sir, 
 
Kindly provide approval on below mention invoice. 
 

LOCATION VENDOR NAME PO NUMBER INVOICE DATE INVOICE NO. INVOICE AMOUNT  DETAILS & COMMENTS 
Mumbai HO NIKI ARTS PO/SKPL/22-23/000097 29-11-2022 2022-23/431 ₹ 2,124.00 FOOD MENU GA LOUNGE 

 
 
Regards, 
Snehal Jadhav 
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From: Snehal Jadhav  
Sent: 25 April 2024 15:41 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: APPROVAL REQUIRED - PO/SKPL/22-23/000097 
 
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
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


